State of Florida

JHublic Berfice Qomumission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ©® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & ADMINISTRAFIVE 'S
SERVICES (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS & ENFORCEMENT (GILCHRIST) ’
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (B. KEATING) 4.,
RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE COMPETITIVE LOCAL
EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE
AGENDA:

11/3/03 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION - INTERESTED
PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\CMP\WP\030941.RCM

Please place the following Applications for Certificates to Provide Competitive Local
Exchange Telecommunications Service on the consent agenda for approval.

DOCKET COMPANY NAME CERT. NO.
NO.
1.  030941-TX Computer Network Technology Corporation 8408
2. 030924-TX The Phone Connection, Inc. 8410
3. 030883-TX Synergy Networks, Inc. 8412

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335 and 364.337,
Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders must pay a
minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee of $50 if the certificate is active during any portion

of the calendar year. A Regulatory Assessment Fee Return Notice will be mailed each December
to the entities listed above for payment by January 30.



